


We ask that you RSVP by Friday, March 18 to Michael Meade (Michael.Meade@ag.ny.gov or 
212~416-8985) and, if you are attending, provide the names and contact 1nfonnation for all staff 
who will accompany you . 

. Thank you for your interest; we hope to see you and your staff on Ma!·ch 29. 
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ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN 
New York State Attorney General 

-Sincerely~ 

WILLIAM H. SORRELL 
Vermont State Attorney General 


	AGs RICO recruiting ltr precursor to NYU
	AGs RICO recruiting ltr precursor to NYU II

